

# ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3C

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CLEVELAND PARK • MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE HEIGHTS • WOODLAND-NORMANSTONE • WOODLEY PARK

Single Member District Commissioners 01-Hayden Gise; 02-Adam Prinzo; 03-Janell Pagats 04-Roric McCorristin; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui; 06-Tammy Gordon 07-Gawain Kripke; 08-Rick Nash P.O. Box 4966 Washington, DC 20008 Website http://www.anc3c.org Email all@anc3c.org

# Minutes Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3C July 15, 2024 Public Meeting Zoom Meeting Online 7:00 PM

# **Establishment of Quorum:**

Commissioner Pagats called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and announced there was a quorum.

• Commissioner Gordon (3C06) was absent

# Verification of Notice:

Commissioner Pagats confirmed that notice of the meeting was sent to the local community listservs, apartment listserv moderators, and posted on the ANC3C website and Twitter and sent out via the ANC3C Newsletter.

# **Approval of Agenda:**

Commissioner Pagats moved to approve the agenda. The agenda was approved by voice vote.

• Commissioner Gordon (3C06) joined the meeting

# Consent Calendar:

The motion to approve the consent calendar which included the June 2024 Public Meeting Minutes; Resolution Regarding Historic Preservation Review Board Application for 2745 Woodley Pl NW (HPA 24-384); Resolution in support of a ABCA Endorsement for Elsa's Ethiopian Kitchen; Resolution regarding support of Cleveland Park Participation in 2024 Art All Night (Friday, September 27, 2024).

#### **Announcements:**

- 1. SMD Reports:
  - (3C04) Commissioner McCorristin: Talked about property owned by the Embassy of Kuwait.
  - (3C03) Commissioner Pagats: MPD reminders about not leaving objects in your car overnight, also gave a readout on an armed carjacking incident that happened in Cleveland Park and corresponding arrest.

# 2. Committee Reports:

 Safe, Sustainable Transportation Committee presented by Commissioner Siddiqui: Recapped July meeting, Connecticut Avenue Design meeting, BetterBus feedback, EV charging within ANC3C.

- Transparency & Public Process Committee presented by Commissioner Prinzo: None
- Community Engagement & Grants presented by Commissioner Kripke: None
- Planning, Zoning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee presented by Commissioners Pagats & Gordon: Recapped July Planning Meeting
- Residential Historic Preservation Committee presented by Commissioners Siddiqui, Kripke, and Nash: Recapped July Meeting, one application, passed on consent.
- Environmental Justice Committee presented by Commissioner McCorristin: Recapped July Meeting: DPW gave update on curbside composting
- Public Safety Committee presented by Commissioners Prinzo and Nash: Recapped July Meeting: MPD Update, Discussion with Main Street Directors/Giant on other public safety information.

# Mayor, Council, Agency, Community Organizations:

- 1. Hope Cousin (MOCRS): the Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser presented an update on the Mayor's activities.
- 2. Cassandra Hetherington (CP Main Streets): Gave an update on CPMS programming throughout the summer.
- 3. Robert Meins (WP Main Streets): Gave an update on WPMS programming throughout the summer.

# **Commission Business:**

1. Presentation and consideration of Letter in support of Cleveland Park artist Claire Sharp's Fiscal Year 2025 Public Art Building Communities Grant Program (PABC) Application from DC Commission on Arts and the Humanities

Claire Sharp presented her renderings, Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Prinzo called the question, The motion failed by voice vote.

2. Presentation and consideration of resolution in support of Woodley Park Main Street's (WPMS) request for weekly markets in Woodley Park (along Calvert Street, NW)

Commissioner Prinzo summarized and moved the letter. Commissioner Gordon seconded, Robert Meins (Executive Director, Woodley Park Main Streets) gave a readout of the new Woodley Park Market, Commissioners and members of the public discussed. The motion passed by voice vote.

# Other Business:

1. Treasurer's Report: Commissioner Siddiqui moved the FY24 Q2 Quarterly Financial Report, the motion was seconded by Commissioner Gordon, the motion was approved by voice vote.

Commissioner Gise moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Prinzo seconded and the motion was approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:58 pm.

Attested by

Janell Pagats

Chair, on August 12, 2024

This resolution was approved by voice vote on August 12, 2024, at a scheduled and noticed public meeting of ANC 3C at which a quorum (a minimum of 5 of 8 commissioners) was present.